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Excellent Good Fair
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| | Deteriorated D Ruins D Unexposed
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Moved 1 Original Site

DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (It known) PHYSICAL. APPEARANCE

A two-story building with walls of gray Bedford limestone, the former 
Second Ward Savings Bank is triangular in shape and occupies a triangular 
lot bounded by West Kilbourn Avenue, North Third Street, and North 
Plankinton Avenue. French Renaissance architecture inspired the design. 
Monumental engaged columns of the Ionic order dominate the elevations; 
pedimented entrances occur in the central bays of east and west elevations 
(both nine-bay compositions); and a balustrade surmounts the cornice and 
surrounds the flat roof. \

The exterior has seen no important modifications since the bank opened 
in 1913. On the interior, the mezzanine, originally limited to the south 
end of the fabric, was extended along north, east, and west sides in 
remodelling projects of 1919 and 1924. Conversion from bank to historical 
society headquarters during the mid-i96t)'f s brought additional changes: 
partitions on the basement level were altered; on the main level, most 
bank counters were removed and replaced by exhibit areas; three stairways 
joining main floor and mezzanine were also removed and a new staircase 
built; library and display spaces were created on mezzanine level. .None­ 
theless, much of the earlier interior remains—the gray marble flooring 
of the main story, the green and white marble staircase connecting main 
floor and basement, the two-story, scagliola-faced Ionic columns, the 
ornamental plaster ceilings. Intact, also, is the original f s serene 
and classical flavor* .

CO

rn 
m

o

o
z



PERIOO (Check One or More as Appropriate)

CI Pre-Columbian | O 16th Century 

D 15th Century D 17th Century

D 18th Century 

Q 19th Century

20th Century

SPECIFIC DATE(S) (It Applicable andKnown) 19H—]_3

AREAS OF SIGNIFICANCE (Check One or More as Appropriate)

Abor iginal

Q Prehistoric

O Historic 

| | Agriculture 

O Architecture 

D Art 

QQ Commerce 

| | Communications 

| | Conservation

[XJ Education

f~l Engineering

| | Industry

| 1 Invention

(| Landscape

	Architecture 

[~1 Literature 

Q Military

n Political

[3 Religion/Phi, 

losophy

( | Science

[ | Sculpture

| | Social/Human­ 

itarian

Q Theater

| | Transportation

[j Urban Planning 

[U Other ("Specify;

<J

ID 

OS

I-

LU 

LJ

CO

STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

An officially designated Milwaukee Landmark, this small, graceful 
Neo-Renaissance building was the work of Milwaukee architects Charles 
Kirchoff and Thomas Leslie Rqse. ,It was erected for the Second Ward 
Savings Bank, an institutioii founded in 1855 and, after reorganization 
during the next decade, popularly called the "Brewers' Bank" because 
such leaders of the local brewing industry as Valentine Blatz, Joseph 
Schlitz, Philip Best, and members of the Uihlein family played important 
roles in directing its affairs. It was therefore highly important in 
Milwaukee's commercial life.

In 1928 the bank merged with the First Wisconsin National Bank of 
Milwaukee, the building then becoming the First Wisconsin's Second 
Ward Branch. In April, 1965 it was donated to Milwaukee 'County by the 
First Wisconsin and eighteen months later reopened as the Milwaukee 
County Historical Center. Today it houses the collections and exhibits, 
library and offices, work and storage rooms of the Milwaukee County 
Historical Society.

The building is an Official Landmark of the City of Milwaukee, so 
designated in 1969.
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